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MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board of Zoning Appeals
FROM: Roger O. Freytag, Zoning Administrator LOF
SUBJECT: An application for Variance to erect a dealer
sign on a 24° pole
DATE: 4 Aug 1989
MEETING: 8 Aug 1989 at 4:30 PM
MEETING NO.: BZA 89/14

REECOMMENDATION

BACKGROUND

An application for Variance by Bernie’s Electric, Bryan,

on behalf of Bill Moden Lincoln Mercury, Inc. to erect a
Dealer sign on a 24’ pole in the front yard setback at
Qgg_Eagi_Qlinxgg_gnggi, The Variance shall be to Section
151.39(A)(7) of the City of Napoleon, Ohio, Code of
Ordinances. The proposed development is in a "I1" Enclosed
Industrial District.

The Variance requested is for a sign pole to be located 20.5
feet off the southeast corner of the showroom building. The
State Route 424 Right of Way is located at 24 feet off this
corner. The sign will extend 8 feet off the pole into the
Right of Way area. The City would be in favor of Eranting
the Variance if this sign would not encroach on the State
Route 424 Right of Way.

After reviewing this request, the City staff does recommend
in favor of granting this request with the above changes.

b) That such Variance is necessary for the Preservation and
enjoyment of a substantial broperty right bPossessed by other
Property in the same vicinity or distriet but which is
denied to the Property in question.






¢) That the granting of such Variance will not be materially
detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to the
property or improvements in the vicinity or district in which
the property is located.

d) That the granting of such a Variance will not alter the
land use characteristics of the vicinity of district,
diminish the value of adjacent land and improvements or
increase the congestion in the public Streets.
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